
Query & Clarifications - Pre Bid Meeting held on 28th December 2016 for 
hiring of Event Management Agency for organizing SARAS MELA  
Queries Clarifications 

As per para GCC 16.1 of Special 
Conditions of Contract (SCC) of the 
Bid document, total payment is 90 
percent, please clarify? 
 

It has been clarified that the payment will be 
made as per the following schedule: 

 
1) 10% as advance as per provision contained 

in para GCC 16.1 of SCC 
2) 40% after completion of entire arrangement 

of mela at Gandhi Maidan and upon 
submission of invoice (in duplicate) 

3) Remaining 50% after completion of the 
entire event and upon submission of bill (in 
duplicate) along with required documents.  

Further, it was also clarified as follows: 

1) In case no advance is taken by the agency, 
50% payment will be made after completion 
of entire arrangement of mela at Gandhi 
Maidan and upon submission of invoice (in 
duplicate) 

2) Remaining 50% payment will be made after 
completion of the entire event and upon 
submission of bill (in duplicate) along with 
required documents. 

The details of globe vide para D of 
the Technical Specification of the 
bid document should be clarified. 

It has been clarified that the structure will be 
similar to globe whereon various theme message 
will be displayed. 

The arrangement at Display cum 
Sale Stalls should be clarified. 

It has been clarified that display cum sale stalls 
should have a rural back ground look wherein 
members of SHG group will sell their product. 

As per para G (III) of the Technical 
Specification of the bid document, 
only 20-25 hording / banner of Mela 
is to be displayed at prime 
locations of the city, whereas as 
per para G (c) of the price 
schedule, hording/ banner of Mela 
is to be displayed at 100 prime 
locations of the city. Please 
clarify? 

It has been clarified that hoardings/banner of 
Mela is to be displayed at 100 prime locations of 
the city. 
 

Who will allot the stalls? Please 
clarify? 

It has been clarified that stalls will be allotted by 
Bihar Rural Livelihoods Promotion Society. 

When the ground for work will be 
handed over to the agency? 
 

It has been clarified that ground will be handed 
over to agency for work after 26th January 2017. 

It was also clarified that bidder has to return the entire bid document with their bid duly 
signed and stamped. 

 
 


